' pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

July 26, 2021

Mr. James P. Moore
New Florence Borough
146 7™ Street

New Florence, PA 15944

Re: Westmoreland County
New Florence Borough
S.R. 711 & 1001
Speed Limit review

Dear Mr. Moore:

This letter is in response to your letter, dated March 26, 2021, requesting a traffic
study be performed on State Route (S.R.) 711 and S.R. 1001 to determine if the speed
limits on these State Routes can be reduced from 35 mph to 25 mph within the Borough
limits of New Florence Borough, Westmoreland County.

The Department recently completed a speed study along S.R. 711 and S.R. 1001
for the requested area within the borough to determine the accurate speed limit for this
roadway. The study was completed in accordance with the Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Devices (MUTCD) and Publication 8212 (Official Traffic Control Devices).

The results of the study revealed that the existing 35 mph speed limit on S.R. 711 is
the correct speed limit for this roadway through the borough. The results of this study
also revealed that warrants are met for a 25 mph speed limit on S.R. 1001 for the section
of roadway within the borough limits. The signs necessary to post these zones shall be
erected and maintained by the municipality as per Publication §212.108(e). The revised
permit for the S.R. 1001 speed limit has been included for your reference.

Should you have any further questions concerning this matter, please contact Eric
Bell, Assistant District Traffic Engineer — Studies, at 724.439.7271.

Sincerely,

/;77 LA

for Robert C. Dean, P.E.
Assistant District Executive - Maintenance
Engineering District 12-0
Enclosure

Engineering District 12-0
825 North Gallatin Ave. Ext. | Uniontown, PA 15401 | 724.439.7315 | www.penndot.gov



Mr. James P. Moore
Page 2
July 26, 2021, 2021

120/BPW/ESB/mijc
cC: Robert C. Dean, P.E., Assistant District Executive — Maintenance, 12-0

David Forkey, Westmoreland County Maintenance Manager, 12-5
Tim Cook, P.E., Maintenance Support Services Engineer, 12-0



